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October 25, l~5 f\\ 
.\ \: 

!l!own Clerlc: 
Borwq, .Maine 

Dear Sir:-

I UDderataad from· the R-,v. I. 'l'. Be:nnett ot 10Ul" town 
. that 10u have informed him that- 70u will .not accept the certit1oate 
of a marriage where 1 t has been performed more than. 30 dqa after 
the date of the blood te1t1, 7ou being of the opinion that such 1a 
tb,e requirement of .the law. . 

You are in error in tbia interpretation. The 1tata.te . 
requires that t~ blood teat Uald.naticm ab.all not 'be mi,re ~ 
:,0 dqa prior to the .date on whicsh the license 11 applied tor, 10 
the license cannot be obtained where the teat was Jl84e pr:tor to 
:,0 dqs :t,efo:re the date when, the -appl1oati!)n ia made for a Jitaffiap 
lioenae. 

Wbere the license 11 11auedi ·however, the llal"nace need 
not be. performed w1 thin ,30 dal'• of the taking of the 'blood teat. 
Thia 1e olear trom the ■taiiu:tor, aert1f1cate that 11 1 asu.ecl which 
p~ovidea· at the end thereof that "thia certificate ia invalid after 
l year from the date 1eau.ed.1 Tlm.e the certificate :remains in force 
tor one ~ez, and the marriage :mq be performed at azq time within. 
the 79ar. · 

'fhe blood teat ia · onl.7 required prior to the iaswmce ot 
the liceaae, not after it■ _iseuance • 

.All:c 

.A.brahaa Breitbard 
Deput7 Attome7 General 

co: Rev. W. !I'. :Sennett, 41 Beal Street,. lorwq 
Paul A. MacDonal~, DeJi111t7 Secret&J.7 of State 


